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RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID 25-03 PIPE
REHABILITATION PROJECT AND AWARDING A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO INSITUFORM TECH, INC.

Public Works

Should the City Council accept Bid 25-03, Pipe Rehabilitation Project and award a
construction contract to Insituform Tech, Inc. in the amount of $288,6797

Recommendation:

Adopt the attached resolution accepting Bid 25-03, Pipe Rehabilitation Project and
awarding a construction contract to Insituform Tech, Inc. in the amount of $288,679.

Fiscal Impact:
Funds for the project are available in the following Sewer Improvements CIP Accounts:
ACCOUNT REQUESTED AVAILABLE

301-1180SF 8,283.05 8,283.05
301-1190SF 4,618.49 4,618.49
301-1200SF 2,343.50 2,343.50
301-1210SF 1,825.88 1,825.88
301-1220SF 188,255.17 188,255.17
301-1230SF 83,352.91 400,000.00
TOTAL 288,679.00 605,326.09

City’s Strategic Goals:

Invest in infrastructure to serve the needs of the community.
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BACKGROUND:

Three segments of wastewater and stormwater pipes were identified to be maintained this fiscal
year: 430 linear feet of wastewater pipe in Keeney Canyon, 170 feet of stormwater pipe near
Golondrina Drive, and 30 feet of stormwater pipe on Lee Avenue.

The project will maintain the pipe segments using cured in place pipe (CIPP) lining. CIPP lining
is a trenchless technology used to extend the life of wastewater and stormwater conveyance pipes
up to sixty years.

DISCUSSION:

On July 11, 2024, the City posted a notice inviting bids and documents were distributed to 30
registered plan holders on the Planet Bids portal. On August 1, 2024, the City received two bids
electronically. The lowest responsible bidder was Insituform Tech, Inc. with a bid amount of
$288,679. A summary of bid results is shown in Attachment B.

Contract time for completion of the project is 60 working days. The work is tentatively scheduled
to begin in September 2024 and be completed this fall. The City will notify the affected properties
of the planned work and additional notices will be provided prior to the start of the construction.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached resolution accepting Bid 25-03, Pipe
Rehabilitation Project, and awarding a construction contract to Insituform Tech, Inc. in the amount
of $288,679.

Reviewed by: Respectfully submitted by:
Greg Humora Michael Throne, PE
City Manager Director of Public Works

Carly Qubberley, PE
Engineering Project Manager

Attachments: A - Resolution
B - Bid Summary



